

# **Montour Football Boosters**

## **Meeting Minutes**

June 6, 2012

### **Call to order**

**George Klemmer** called to order the regular meeting of the **Montour Football Boosters** at **7:20 PM** on **June 6<sup>th</sup>, 2012** in the **High School Cafeteria**.

### **Approval of minutes from last meeting**

George Klemmer waived the reading of the minutes from the last meeting. All minutes are posted on the Montour football website. No changes were needed and the minutes were approved.

### **Treasurers Report**

- a) The financial statement was not presented due to the absence of Judy Bocek the treasurer.

### **Coaches Report**

- a) The 7<sup>th</sup> – 12<sup>th</sup> grade players have received their summer schedules and they will be available on the website by June 8<sup>th</sup>.
- b) All summer football activities will be held at the High School, due to the field at DEW being reseeded and close until August. 1st
- c) There will be a passing camp at Pitt for the Varsity skill players on June 23<sup>rd</sup> and 24<sup>th</sup>.
- d) Varsity player's physical forms are due by Friday June 8<sup>th</sup>. Physical will be held on June 27<sup>th</sup>.

### **Old Business**

- a) Rob Macek discussed the Lift-A-Thon.
- b) Committee signups will be available at all summer meetings and concession signups will be available on the website.
- c) Jeff Jablonski discussed the Golf Outing and the fact that the membership needs to sell foursomes and tee signs. There will be the opportunity to advertise on the golf cart. All forms are on the website.
- d) George Klemmer asked if anyone would like to know more about Spartan Pride or tee signs. There were no questions.
- e) Cindy Witner is looking for someone to assist her with the program. Someone will have to take over the job next year. The mailing for the Spartan Pride,

program and Golf outing tee signs will be sent out on June 11<sup>th</sup>. The due date for parent program ads is July 23<sup>rd</sup>.

- f) Jen Mihelcic spoke about the Kick-Off picnic on August 10<sup>th</sup>. A letter will be sent out to remind parents what donations are needed. Help with set-up and clean-up is also needed.

**New Business**

- a) Diane DiFiore spoke about a possible fundraiser in partnership with the Pittsburgh Power.

The next Booster meeting will be July 11<sup>th</sup> due to the July 4<sup>th</sup> holiday.

Meeting adjourned at 8:12

Minute submitted by: Berni Parrish

bp